

Message

From: McCrum, Timothy [rmccrum@crowell.com]
Sent: 2/21/2019 10:35:52 PM
To: Brown, Byron [BBrown@crowell.com]; Dickerson, Aaron [dickerson.aaron@epa.gov]; Molina, Michael [molina.michael@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: Speaking Invitation

Thank you for your consideration of this speaking request.

Tim

R. Timothy McCrum
rmccrum@crowell.com
Direct 1.202.624.2752 | Mobile: 1.202.236.3355

Crowell & Moring LLP | www.crowell.com
1001 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20004

From: Brown, Byron
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 5:32 PM
To: dickerson.aaron@epa.gov; molina.michael@epa.gov
Cc: McCrum, Timothy
Subject: Speaking Invitation

Hi Aaron and Michael – One of my colleagues, Tim McCrum, is helping to organize an event for the Energy and Mineral Law Foundation on June 10, 2019, and wanted to know if Acting Administrator Wheeler would be available to serve as the keynote speaker. I have attached a copy of the formal invitation. Please feel free to contact Tim or me with questions. Thanks for your consideration. Hope all is well. - Byron

Byron R. Brown
Office: 202.624.2546
Mobile: 202.486.5483
Email: bbrown@crowell.com

Crowell & Moring LLP | www.crowell.com
1001 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20004

** Admitted in Massachusetts Only. Practicing Under the Supervision of D.C. Bar Members.*